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airvote:

Real-Time Customer Feedback and
Service Toolset with Smart QR Codes

0

Cost Effective Easy to Install Tracks Locations
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#serializeassets #googlereviews #leadgeneration
#mapfeedback #crmintegration

air-vote.com
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User Feedback from Portable Restrooms
and Luxury Trailers

air-vote.com
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How It Works

What'’s your impression
of this restroom?

From: AirVote <info@air-vote.com>
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2025 9:50 AM
To: YourOffice <youroffice@youroffice.com>

Subject: AirVote: New votes received

Yovy

LOGO

-GOES HERE-

02/22/2025 09:45

B Tell us about this restroom

Placement/Asset: STD-0017

User geolocation (optional): View on Google Maps
Comment: Needs cleaning and low on tp

Answer: No TP, Dirty

User's prior votes: 0

#54285

Tell us about this restroom

Great

Problem

Yovr

LOGO

-GOES HERE-

If int with your CRM/routing softwar
Asset Information

- Name: Standard Portable Unit

- Serial: STD-0017

- Asset Location: View on Google Maps

131

Thank VDF f?'_’.Y_UU'a' review Tell us directly - Rental: https://app.yourcrmsoftware/rental/6578
0.0, ' (anonymous message) I - Site Address: 491 Creek Rd, Fall City, WA 17345
=

- Last job: https://app.yourcrmsoftware/jobs/17453

fff 10:40
Il <camera 1 - ion - - -
| STD-0087 ViewonMap  11/29/202210:57  sad  "Full” No good
' ) _5TD-0035 View on May 11/29/20229:16  sad  “Full tes By HoG: Gt tha lish
What's not right? -0030 11/28/20229:26  happy |
STD-0124 ViewonMap  11/26/202222:44  sad  "Full”, "No TP"
Your picture of the problem is appreciated! STD-0044 ViewonMap  11/25/202211:16 happy
11/24/20229:22  sad  “No TP", "Full",
@ @ 11/23/20228:07  sad  "Smells”, Dqur"
STD-0093 ViewonMap  11/22/202215:16  sad  “"NoTP", “Full’,
— WCA-0001 ViewonMap  11/22/2022 15:11 “Full”
Vote submitted, thanks! STO0052: ViewonMap  11/21/202214:06
STD-0040  View on Map 11/21/2022 9:29 |
STD-0090 View on Mag 11/21/2022 9:24 "Full”, "No TP" I
ekl & Vs STD-0040 ViewonMas  11/20/2022 14:01 1 I l l I I I
11/18/2022 13:28 "Dirty", "Smells] . l l I l l l l @ I
STD-0103 11/18/202211:15  happ! e r—— B
Your note S @ > STD-0030  ViewonMap  11/18/20229:19  sad  "Diny" __
View on Map 11/17/2022 8:15 B

View phota

| 1 want to hear back on this

Add a note?

D | want to hear back on this
S Y

Benefits:

e Each response includes the unit’s exact location
e Real-time, Al-powered alerts for quick action

e User feedback helps upsell units or services
e See user feedback and units on a live map

All units at this location were disgusting. This was
the best one.

e System can integrate with your routing or CRM software
e Unique QR codes help serialize your fleet

View photo

View photo
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Know Where Your Units Are:
Precise Location Tracking

Search address

or filter by Asset number

—

=

| X ( STD-4495)

Updated on Jan 7 2023, 6:00 pm by CRM | ~p
| Copy link <>
» ~ T~

SN# 049231

—

X
Updated on Jan 5 2023, 2:23 pm by user

Show history | Copy_Llink

( SN# 293643 )

T

Benefits:

* Improve driver efficiency at the customer site with precise unit
position: no need to look for individual units

® Easily recover lost units when users report their locations

e Reduce human errors by flagging GPS discrepancies between
real-time location of user feedback and your unit’s location in CRM




p - R
|_I

Customer Experience at a Glance:
Highs & Lows

Total votes: 43 (10 10 23) Close

Total locations: 2
Show with details only

STD- 2030  / STD- 20332

#13231

Jul 4 2023,2:29pm ©Q
STD-20308

Ni

No TP

15

May 13 2023, 8:54 am ideds
STD-20308
Smells, Dirty Updated on Aug 10 2023, 1:38 pm by user
Show history | Copy link | open in Google |
#13240 — .

Apr 19 2023, 2:10pm @
STD-20332
Super clean! Three full rolls of toiler paper,

f@
|

e 244 EVT-1011
( EVT-1034 ) e
* a

EVT-1242 )

no graffiti and the hand sanitizer is full. Even

| my wife would use it!

#13231

Aug 26 2022, 8:28 am
STD-20308
Absolutely the cleanest porta potty I've ever

EVT 1105 )

been in

; : i #13240
Aug 10 2022, 6:02 pm

STD-20332
Dirty
#13240

Aug 2 2022, 3:51 pm

STD-20332
Smells

#13231
I Jul 15 2022.10:4/ pm y

ADA 1122

O

Benefits:

e |dentity problem areas and match them to service routes

e Filter by issue type to pinpoint specific problem locations

e Detect facility overuse with real-time feedback

e Optimize event planning by highlighting high-usage areas

e Easily drill down into actual customer responses for deeper
insights
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Service Logs and History

SERVICE LO
Use pin 1234 for test

air-vote.com
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Service Tracking with the Same QR Codes

What’s your impression
of this restroom?

happy SO-SO sad

Point your phone camera to a smiley. Your anonymous vote with just one tap #18431

" 4

What's not right?

Your picture of the problem is appreciated! Service Lng

T _r.ij_ /
—  Serviced
med

Unable to
service

Scan more units (1)

Location

Add a note?
© Optional notes Q ﬂ

[ ] | want to hear back on this .
Submit

E3 Service history

Benefits:

Log service activities at exact locations

Display service history to restroom users and QC inspections
Integrate with your routing or CRM software

Works with your existing asset tags
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Digital Replacement of the Service Sticker

Great

Thank you for your review

Benefits:

e No paper service stickers

* Public or inspectors can see service records
directly from AirVote or your system

e Service records can include pictures
as proof of service

e Customer needs to scan a QR code: reduces
nuisance calls about outdated service sticker

TELL US ABOUT THIS WASHROOM

0. 0.0.0.1 (anonymous message)

Yovr

LOGO

-GOES HERE-

Problem

View
service records

Tell us directly

# my.air-vote.com

Last services:

2024-01-19 18:54:24
Pumped
Cleaned

2024-01-08 13:58:48
Pumped
Cleaned

2024-01-04 12:48:20

Pumped
Stocked supplies

2024-01-02 15:18:11
Pumped

Cleaned

Stocked supplies

| Ensures compliance with Ontario's Regulation 480/24 under OSHA
* (Washroom Facilities - Records of Cleaning) by providing

iInstant access to service records via QR code
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Display Examples - We Will Help You Design!

#9999

Tell us about this restroom (& POP UP3 VACUUM TOILET SYSTEM

Great Problem

THIRD ROCK
SANITATION SOLUTIONS

Enjoyed this toilet experience?

Tell us more and snap ) a selfie!
tag @trssusa and we will feature you on our page!

[=]
B
:j_:
[=]

e Bod0 seeiir e

Thank you for your review Tell us directly
(anonymous message)

]

What's your impression
of this restroom?

w1 GREASETRACKER

i- - . '-i-
2 ﬁ 3__"3
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1 anonymous vote with just one tap 29999

View service history Request service

Scan the QR code with your phone camera. Or call (515) 288-0924 #9999

What's your impression

of this restroom? Customer
;Cual ha sido su impresion de este bano? Portal

E:_EI_
el Lk

F e
" -: . =rn'

or
Rent-a-Biff

Portable Restrooms
Luxury lrailers
Portable Sinks
happy Barricades

Scan the code with yvour phone camera to leave an anonymous vote with just one tap
Point your phone camera to a smiley. Your anonymous vote with just one tap. #16397 = ¢ el codig - teléfono para d ot - in solo | s9939 : lTemp Fence

** § 3%l%se

. SELLERe REQUEST SERVICE ON THIS DUMPSTER

Tell us about this restroom ) BIN-DROP
o B 4 waste services
Snap it B for a chance to win $50!  ***#**

DUMPSTER RULES

8 wees w 5 8 mens ®
22""S an she 2278 an ol
e =u|=:l : -I
-] -H.E-
=3 =

o0 |

FRCAR L
b dpadh o it

— Pickup Swap
It's O (Finished) (Need another)
| & . " B

Point your camera to the QR code to place your request with just a tap. #9999
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On-Site Dumpster Service Requests

18:03 il -

4 Camera

& my.air-vote.com ) & my.air-vote.com

Dumpster Switch Request ' Dumpster Pickup Request

Pickup notes

Dumpster Switch notes S @ Almost full. Pickup Tuesday. & [

Name* Name*
John Warren John Warren

Phone number* Phone number*

2011234567 2011234567

Confirm charge for switch on account*

Confirm pickup request
Confirm switch request )

air-vote.com



REQUEST SERVICE ON THIS DUMPSTER ro

LOGO

-GOES HERE-

New dumpster service request

o AirVote
To: office@yourcompany.com

05/15/2023 12:14

(888) 222-0909

EE mE®
]
-
L L]
i
L1 ]
L1
-
L]
L]
-
-

EEE mE EEEw

Dumpster swap request
wag® Sagalilssr of 55 sars From: Brother's Construction Co
Py il i Dumpster Rules | Asset ID: 30-02349

: [&]:: 5 ] When needed: Within 2 days
::4_ E': . Geolocation: View
;Mt.ﬂ 1 Comment: Almost full..
ot AR
o . aerh o b SRR Charge on account: Confirmed
Pickup Switch DR B -
(leShEd) {NEEd anuther) #;29‘3}.{; Asset Information from ServiceCore:

- Serial: 30-0234

- Location: View on Google Maps

- Rental: https://app.servicecore.com/rentals/id/123456
- Site: 2002 Lakewood Way, SW, Atlanta

Point your camera to the QR code to place your request with just a tap.

& my.air-vote.com : B myar-vote.com —
—
L]
LOGO

Dumpster Pickup Request Dumpster Swap Reguest A—
Pickup notes | Dumpster swap notes m .
We'll leave the gate open l!v (O] Almost full.. -& © 2023 AirVote

Mame" MName®
Brother's Construction Co Brother's Construction Co

Phone number® Phane number®
1235551234 1235551234

When needed®

Confirm pickup request | Within 2 days ~

- o -
Confirm charge for swap on account® e n e I t s e
]

e Unique QR codes connected to dumpster serial #
System grabs user GPS location

Instant email/txt msg sent to the team

Request can include comments, pictures, audio
Requires the name and phone# to prevent misuse

Comments from Customers

“Unit half full, other debris next to unit
would fill it up”

“Please switch asap, if possible Monday
morning, place in same location”

E~.1;E;;¢g§;:ﬁ'

\e=imies

“Come early in the morning or you
won’t be able to pick it up”

“Put new dumpster at location of
cones in front of space”
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Grease Trap and Interceptor FOG Reports

# my.air-vote.com
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e Last services:

2023-05-23 09:05:11

Top: 1
Bottom: 2
Depth: 10
Gallons: 24

By I

2023-03-21 14:22:35

Top: 1.5
Bottom: 2
Depth: 13
Gallons: 30

By IR

2023-01-19 09:35:16

2023-01-05 09:35:30

Email full service report

(0 an

air-vote.com
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How It Works

& my.air-vote.com T
| R ="

Last 10 services:

2023-04-14 10:12:14 - < >
Top: 1 - _

Bottom: 2 = . _. A .
Depth: 9 ._ :
Gallons: 22

By John B

: p = —

o - 'f' -.- - - - 'T
.,‘. : |

L .

2023-04-11 10:21:36

Top: 0.5

Bottom: 1 - smm
Depth: 8 ,*""'":"i' |
Gallons: 21 =T

By John B

N® SE— | Manifest: =7

2023-04-07 10:40:08 i D5
Top: 1 e -

Bottom: 2 0 nvo i ce: ' w”ﬂ'a“ﬁ“ﬁ“
Depth: 8 * f === 1

Gallons: 21 B en efits .

By John B

= e See service history on-site by inspector or customer
Show more... e Upload “before and after” pictures, FOG, manifests,
and tech notes
e Email a report to EPA or local agency inspector
Request an unscheduled service




|
.

alrvete

Lead Referrals by Your Drivers

GET PAID
for your leads

LL L .I
L | t'*lr I‘l »

l-. Ll l'. @ & -
" EEELAd BE a u a & N
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existing
customer customer

air-vote.com
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How It Works

GET PAID
for your leads

OO ] %]

. _:;';-t' =t |4 Lt i:li::
;.z'i_.&,: .
e

;1 L

|§| R
e wmes wh wn s

existing
customer customer

INSIDE SALES

airvote

Benefits:

e Gives your drivers a comfortable way to refer leads without
leaving the truck

* No typing needed: at a minimum just record a voice message

e Tracks bonus for successtful leads

e Keeps your sales team accountable to the driver to follow through
on the leads

e Can be integrated into your CRM software
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Complete Marketing Solutions
for Your Business

(GGoogle

@ oS =A

racebook Ads
N |

air-vote.com
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Your Full House Marketing Partner

To #1 in Google in just two months

porta potty near Texarkana, AR ¥ , &) Q

All Shopping Images Maps Forums Videos Web : More Tools

H flushitportables.com

DOWNTOW =
https://www.flushitportables.com : ¥

ht Texarkana

Flush It Portable Toilets: Top Portable Toilets & Restroom ...

We provide a full range of portable restroom services in Texarkana and surrounding
areas, including delivery, setup, cleaning, and maintenance.

S | ' .
— S See photos See outside
NS L

Flush It Portable Toilets

Call

5.0 7 Google reviews

nsas

Address: 400 E 5th St, Texarkana, AR 71854

Benefits:

e AirVote QR codes are already in thousands of portable toilets
collecting feedback and boosting happy Google reviews.

e Our industry expertise makes marketing a natural next step.

e Didn’t plan to offer this, but customers kept asking for it.
We see it as win-win, at a lower cost than a marketing agency.

e From initial setup to social media, SEO, and website management,
we tailor support to your needs.
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Customizations and Al

[Customer Name]

Filter (asset ID, PO number):

. O ] 4 assets tota

Hunters -
Creek Village

Houston

il = West University

59, Place | Lleva dos semanas sin limpiar k!) a >
Asset: #3839

PO number: 23525 / 5 = i
Delivered: 04/23/2024 ;
Last service: 05/02/2024

| D | want to hear back on this

Al Assist

$

PN
Lleva dos semanas sin limpiar (Al Assist: It's
been two weeks without cleaning.)

Image removed:
Al content filter

air-vote.com
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Al Assist

Benefits:

* Translates user comments into the local language

e Filters out irrelevant content making feedback useful and appropriate
e Tags alerts based on comments or images; you see only what matters
e Suggests Google review responses tailored to user comments

’ Alerts Lleva dos semanas sin limpiar @g m >
You can receive notifications about votes via email or SMS ‘ I i

Disable all notifications

|_| | want to hear back on this

Alert frequency settings

With details only (Al assist) ‘ e “

Alert me if any of these apply

Select all &.ﬂ

TP/Supplies Water leaking ¢ Lleva dos semanas sin limpiar (Al Assist: It's

been two weeks without cleaning.)

Toilet tipped over
Clogged

Something broken [ Foulodcﬂ&

Graffiti [ ] Other

Al content filter

Custom development

Benefits:

* Integrate with your CRM, ERP, or routing system

* Tailor solutions to match your business processes, like
full-service tracking of your roll-oft dumpster fleet

e Enable key customers to monitor their rentals

* Creative custom QR code designs

e And more... tell us what you need; we'll make it happen
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Where Can You Find AirVote QR Codes?

BIN-DROP

WAIDS
qumg ‘f"t I

RESTROOM & SHOWER TRAILERS WASTE SOLU'”ONS OF IOWA

e THE THIRORE DEPOT

Portabls Restrocm & Tradler Companyy

' \
-=-_._""':.__,..- PROVIDING SEPTIC SOLUTIONS
—-‘"" SINCE 1992 DISPOSAL RENTALS HAULING l

A} A&M SEPTIC

NeEXGEN

PORTABLES

Ecééioot@ PORTABLE Tﬂllffﬁi
Sustainable Toilet For Al 870-774 -ggz

oy

MCGRAW

Summbawg I
SERVICES QW/ & Portable Restrooms r"-?':::;;t\"“f//_;g’iij

FUSIONSITE

FE

WASTE Wy
, —— . PWI
p"nee GEQEQE &9 INCORPORATED -

Portable Toilet S td
vl el g st SERVICES

Pro

e'r
in #2 Bu

843-623-2906 \,

c,ﬂ,%!i;e;ﬁflgﬁgm SI] N ] EHT w W @ SANITATION SOLUTIONS

Bdor

SUPPLY HOUSE

OASIS

Ontario Association of

1] Sewage Industry Services.
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@airvoteus E] @airvote

team@air-vote.com 425-314-3334

OASIS

Ontario Association of

| Sewage Industry Services.

alr-vote.com



